



Sven Jeurgens

+31 6 25145716 / contact@svenjeurgens.com / www.svenjeurgens.com

Personal profile

I am a Dutch Creative Developer specialized in creating unique user interactions and user experiences. With a background in both design as well as development, a good amount of experience working in multidisciplinary teams, and a passion for UX, I'm able to bridge the communication gap between designers and developers using interactive prototypes.

Education

Fontys University of Applied Sciences, Eindhoven 2016 – 2021

BSc Information & Communication Technology
HBO, ICT & Media, Open Innovation
Delta (Honors) Student

Rythovius College, Eersel 2012 – 2016

Havo, N&G
Research and Development

Experience

Stuurmen

Creative Developer Feb. 2021 – Now

Development for brands with premium products and services. Responsible for the complete translation of concepts and designs to digital products through full-stack development and project management. Transferring knowledge, giving workshops, and guiding educational projects of multiple groups of media design and software engineering students.

Requiem

Creative Director Dec. 2020 – Now

(Online) pro-bono work. Partially responsible for all financial decisions made for a large online gaming community, and managing a large multidisciplinary staff team. Fully responsible for managing all branding efforts, and managing a creative team.

Development Lead Feb. 2020 – Nov. 2020

(Online) pro-bono work. Responsible for all technical endeavours in a large online gaming community. Managing a software development team.

Sven Jeurgens

Freelancer Nov. 2015 – Now

Branding, web design, full-stack development, and hosting for small businesses, online content creators, gaming communities, and eSport teams.

Skills

Languages

Dutch
English

Professional

Working well under pressure
Level-headed
Perseverant
Organized
Project management

Creative

Concepting, sketching, wireframing, storyboarding, branding, photo manipulation, interaction design, UI design, web design, prototyping, user testing

Technical

Languages

HTML, CSS, SCSS, Javascript, Ajax, PHP, MySQL, GraphQL, Python

Frameworks

React, Node.js, Electron.js, Express.js, WordPress, Blade

Libraries

Three.js, P5.js, jQuery, Tween.js, Chart.js, GSAP, Anime.js

APIs

PayPal, Twitter, Discord, Text-to-Speech

Software

Figma, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe XD, Adobe After Effects, TouchDesigner, Git, Google Workspace, Dato

Brak Media

Partner

Jan. 2019 – Now

Branding, web design, interaction design, full-stack development, and hosting for small and medium sized companies.

Sogeti

Intern front-end developer

Feb. 2019 – Sept. 2019

Improving the recruitment process of experienced professionals at Sogeti through a creative and innovative solution.

Estate Digital / We are you

Front-end developer

Feb. 2019 – Sept. 2019

Design and front-end development of several usability and accessibility driven platforms.

Intern front-end developer

Aug. 2018 – Jan. 2019

Researched, designed, and developed a web-based experience to provide younger audiences with an alternative gamified method to consume information. Design and front-end development for several platforms.

Achievements

Industry

Awwwards

Mobile Excellence award
Honorable Mention

CSS Design Awards

Website of the Day

Education

Fontys

Think Bigger Award 2018
Delta (Honors) Student

Hardware

Arduino, Raspberry Pi

Interests

Learning new technologies
(Online) pro-bono work
Video games
Music